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File Code [{"' | COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION (J7u:(¥2n c/
County
Date Received K/Q/Q.E Received By ;0?5/\ jgf/ﬂiqu
How Received: Letter, lPhone, Raleigh Referral, Other
—
wMs: Mo b Sevninm COMPLAINANT: Mo ¢ §¢//¢,5
Y v ADDRESS :
PHONE: 28320 727

COMPLAINT: K R S mmmons Lo AL71/ Dump@d Shecteoclc &8

bl} lélkl C(j [4/* (AC{ /77‘/ " non [0,1~_[;vm:‘g,:) M//J,jy wls 4‘7L 4L

Lo IOV,
DIRECTIONS: S mMmges 24“117//
RESPONSIBLE PARTY: k’Q S mmons - S.mmons /»dﬁ/k/
ADDRESS : 19(% Tvisp.. Ad
PHONE : ) !

NATURE OF COMPLAINT:

NON-FACILITY:

___OPEN DUMP,___STORAGE,____TRANSP.,_ _ BURNING
____LAND APPLICATION,_ ___UNMANAGED DUMP

___USED OIL,___MEDICAL WASTE, ___ SCRAP TIRE, __ SEPTAGE,

____INDUSTRIAL PROCESS WASTE,__ C&D WASTE,__ LCI WASTE

___COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL WASTE

_¥rFAc1LITy-

____MSW LANDFILL,__ C&D LANDFILL,_Z_LCI LANDFILL,__MSW INCINERATOR,
~__ MW INCINERATOR,__ MIXED WASTE PROCESSING, _ YARD WASTE COMPOST,
__SCRAP TIRE COLLECTION,_ _ MSW COMPOSTING,_ _ _TRANSFER,
___SEPTAGE,____INDUSTRIAL WASTE LANDFILL,___ MONOFILL,

___TREATMENT & PROCESSING,___ MRF

DATE/ACTION: (-5-93 5,4 pé,téqjéw/ d Bret A |
DATE/ACTION: ;/05 /43 ;fwﬂyxwﬁbu Hek. 4%Jcﬁ St s peed ot
DATE/ACTION: ‘
DATE/ACTION:
DATE/ACTION:
DATE/ACTION:
(Use an extra sheet if necessary for detailed documentation)
DISPOSITION:__ NO SOLID WASTE VIOLATION FOUND DATE
_X_VIOLATION CORRECTED DATE_Z/2%/43
___CLOSED ON SITE, ___REMOVED 'TO APPROVED SITE
___REFERRAL, REFERRED 10
REMARKS :
COPIES TO: DISPOSITION DATE: 2/7%2/92

BY: Aot o .




INSTRUCTIONS
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION FORM

The top portion of the form may be completed by the person receiving the complaint (Secretary, Raleigh staff,
elc.). This information should be sent lo the appropriate Waste Management Specialist. The Waste
Management Specialist will complete fiom "Natue of Complaint® and may, on occasion, fill out basic
information on the top portion of the form.

The "Nature of Complaint® section divides complaints into two categories:

(1) Non-Facility - Complaints involving activities not permitted by our section.
(2) Facility - Complaints involving activities permitted by our section.

Non-Facility complaints are to be classified by choosing one element of the more broad category such as
*Open Dump’, *Storage®, etc. and one element of the more speciiic category such as *Scrap Tire*, "C&D
Waste", etc. Facility complaints involve choosing one of the types of facilities listed on the form.

A complaint at one location may involve more than one type of Non-facility. For instance an "Open Dump*
may contain tires and medical waste in sulfficient quantities to designate one location as: (1) Open Dump -
LCI Waste (2) Open Dump - Scrap Tire, and (3) Open Dump - Medical Waste. If only a few tires or a small
amount of medical waste was observed, these items would obviously be removed, but the site would be
handled under one type of Non-Facilily - Open Dump-LCI Waste. 1n sites involving more than one type of
Non-Facility, a "COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION® form should be completed for each type of Non-Facility. Your
judgement will be required!!l

Some specific "Non Facility' classilications are not listed. Examples are "Collection Centers® and *Drop-oft
Centers’. These particular two items would be considered Storage-Commercial/Resi- dential Waste. A note
on the form that this is a '‘Drop-off Center* or *Collection Center* is fine. There will no doubt be other
examples of sites that are not specifically listed. In such cases choose one of the existing options and make
a note on the form. (Most sites involve Storage, Transportation or one of the disposal options listed.)

Documentation of actions for monthly reports is essential and can be done by using the DATE/ACTION
section to reflect investigations, Investigative Actions, Compliance Actions and Disposition.

Examples: :
10/04/92 - Investigation/Site Visit/Tech. Asst.
10/05/92 - NOV sent
10/07/92 - Tech. Asst.-phone
10/15/92 - Site Visit/Olf Site Disposition Complete

Investigations may occur without a Site Visit if timo is spent evaluating a complaint for referral. The Initial site
visit should also be recorded as an Investigation. Follow-up visits should be recorded as Site Visits and Tech.
Asst. unless the purpose of the follow-up Site Visit is to investigate new allegations or conditions, or to verify
proper disposition. A follow-up Site Visit to investigate new information would be recorded - Site
Visit/Investigation. A follow-up site visit to verify proper Disposition would be recorded Site Visit/Disposition
(either on site or remove).

An updated copy of each *COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION® formm should be maintained by the Waste
Management Specialist and available to the Area Supervisor or Raleigh stalf on short notice. Upon
Disposition of a complaint, a complete and legible copy of the completed form should be placed in the
Regional Oflice file and the Central Oflice file.

Septage: Since completing the forims, we have been asked to keep up with all time devoted to septage.
Please note on back of any "COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION® form involving septage the time devoted to the
complaint. The total hours spent on seplage complaints should be noted on the bottom of the second page
of the monthly report. ~
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State of North Carolma
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources

Division of Solid Waste Management
P.O. Box 27687 - Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687
William L. Meyer

James G. Martin, Governor
Wlllxant W. Cobey, Jr.,, Secretary July 12, 1991 Director

Mr. K.R. Simmons ,
1918 Trosper Road /
Greensboro, NC 27405

Dear Mr. Simmons:

Due to recent changes within Guilford County and within the Guilford
County Department of Public Health, Environmental Health Division, the state-
delegated Solid Waste Program in Guilford County has technically reverted back

to the N.C. Division of Solid Waste Management.

The scope of the program as it was handled by the Guilford County Department

of Public Health, dealt with the permitting, inspection, and regulation enforce-
ment of demolition waste disposal sites within Guilford County ultimately under

the control of the N.C. Division of Solid Waste Management.

Please be advised that the N.C. Division of Solid Waste Management will
re-assume directly all the above mentioned activities and your contact is:

Jeff Rodgers
Waste Management Specialist

Solid Waste Section
N.C. Division of Solid Waste Management

. 310 East Third Street, Suite 200
Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Telephone: 919/761-2390 -

Enclosed you will find an attached page that indicates violations and/or
conditions that need to be addressed, discussed, and a plan of action developed

on your part with the operation of your demolition landfill.

You are instructed to contact me to set up an appointment to meet to
evaluate and discuss these items within the next 2 weeks.

Slncerelyz

Jeff Rodgers
Waste Management Specialist
Solid Waste Section



"‘ADDENDUM

Based upon a review of the records pertaining to the operation of your
demolition landfill in Guilford County, the following item(s) must be addressed,
discussed, and a plan of action developed: '

LANDFILL: K.R. Simmons Demolition Landfill

PERMIT NUMBER: 41-87-3

ITEM(S)

A. Plan and Permit Requirements(following construction plans)

B. Waste Acceptance and Disposal Requirements(allowing non-permitted materials
to be disposed of at demolition landfill)

cc: Julian Foscue, Solid Waste Section Western Area Supervisor
Dexter Matthews, Solid Waste Section Chief
Raleigh-Central Files
File






GUILFORD COUNTY A

November 14, 1990

Mr. Kermit R. Simmons CERTIFIED
1918 Trosper Road
Greensboro, N. C. 27405 RE: Simmons Landfill

GRADING PERMIT #660

Dear Mr. Simmons:

An erosion control inspection was made at Simmons Landfill by personnel of the Department
of Planning and Development on November 1, 1990 to check for compliance with the Guilford
County Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Ordinance. Your project is currently in
violation of Section 7 (ground cover requirements).

The following corrections are needed to bring this project into compliance with the County
Ordinance:

1. The stockpiling of topsoil near the entrance of the site is not shown on the
landfill site plan and is, therefore, not permitted. All topsoil in this area is
to be moved to the landfill area or must be smoothed out, seeded and mulched at
its present location.

2. The limits of the dumping were established by on-site meeting with Terry Cole of
the Health Department. The dumping is to be contained to the location on the
approved grading and erosion control plan.

Item #1 is to be completed by December 13, 1990.

Failure to comply by the deadline will result in a civil penalty of $250.00 per day being
instigated against you starting on December 14, 1990. This procedure is provided for by
North Carolina General Statute #113A-64 (copy attached). Grading Permit #660 will be
revoked. To prevent the penalty from being instigated and the permit being revoked, please
complete all corrections by the deadline. In case of adverse weather conditions, call my
office to arrange a meeting on-site, (373-3390). .

Sincerely,
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

%Lﬂ e &(’(—L/

.jamie Blue
Soil Technician

/s

Attachment

Post Office Box 3427 e Greensboro, North Carolina 27402



GUILFORD COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

October 3, 1990

Kermit R. Simmons

1918 Trosper Road

Greensboro, NC 27405

Dear Mr. Simmons:

On October i, 1990, an inespection was dore at your permitted landfill located
o 1918 Troeper Road, Greensboro, MNC, to see if yowr facility is in compliance
with the State Sclid Waste Rulee and Regulations.

Yeur €ite shall only accept those solid wastes which it is permitted to
receive. Tar shingles, sheet rock and paint cans should net be disposed of
in your landfill. No mounding waste and stay within the landfill limits.
Flease feel free to contact our office if you need additional assistance.
Sincerely,

Todd W. Davidson
Toxic and Health Hazard Unit Specialicst

/hn

enclosure

301 North Eugene Street
P.O. Box 3508 501 E. Green Dr.
Greensboro, N. C. 27401 High Point, N. C. 27260

Phone: (919) 373-3771 Phone: (919) 884-7758






GUILFORD COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

October 2, 1990

Kermit Simmons CERTIFIED MAIL
1918 Troeper Road Return Receipt Reguested
Greensboro, NC 274035

Dear Mr. Simmone:

This is to notify you of changes that will be made to the conditions of your
Pemolition Landfill Permit # 41-87-3.

Under the conditions of your permit issued on December 4, 1987, the Guilford
County Division.of Environmental Health has the authority to suspend, revocke,
or amend permits as deemed necessary by the Division.

The focllowing items are additicns and/cr amendments to the conditions of your
permit:

This site is permitted to receive the following Materials:

Stumpe, limbs, leaves, concrete, brick, uncontaminated wood, and
uncoentaminated earth. Effective January 1, 1991.

When this property is scld, leased, conveyed or transferred, the deed or other
instrument of transfer shall contain in the descripticn section in on smaller
type than used in the bady of the deed or instrument a statement that the
property has been used as & Demclition Landfill.

Groundwater guality at this facility is subject to the classification and
remedial action provisions of 15 NCAC 2L. )

All earth-disturbing activities will be conducted in accordance with the
Sedimentation Polluticon Control Act of 1973 (15 NCAC 4).

This facility shall conform to cperating procedures in Rule 0307 of the Sclid
Waste Management Rules and the following specific conditions:

301 North Eugene Street
P.O. Box 3508 501 E. Green Dr. -
Greensboro, N. C. 27401 High Point, N. C. 27260

Phone: (919) 373-3771 Phone: (919) 884-7758



a. Sclid Waste shall be restricted to the smallest area possible and
compacted as densely as practical. The active area shall not exceed one
(1) acre in esize.

b. Adequate scil cover, a minimum of €ix {6) inch layer, shall be applied
monthly.

c. The permit number and the worde "No Unauthorized Dumping Allowed" shall
be posted on an entrance sign.

d. Accecse te the facility shall be secured by means of gates, berms, etc.

If you have any questicns, please feel free to contact cur office at {(919)
373-3771.

Sincerely,

TMJ@WM

Tedd Davidson
Toxic and Health Hazard Unit Specialist

/hn

attachments : :Conditions of Fermit (Amended)



FERMIT NO. 41-87-3

DATE 15SuUEp: October 5, 1990

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

DEMOLITION LANDFILL FERMIT

Conditions of Fermit:

1. Thig Permi? may be subject to review at an administrative hearing upon
petition of anycna whose lagal rights, privileges, and duties may have
been affected by the issuance therecof.

2. This permit shall not be effective unless the certifizd copy is filed in
the Registrar of Deed's Office, in the grantor index under the name of
the owner of the land in the county or counties in which the land is
located. After recordation, the certified copy shall be returrsd tc the
Guilford County Division of Environmental Health and shall have indicated
on it the page and book number, date of recordation and Registrar's Seal.

3. HWhen this property is sold, leased, conveyed or transferred, the desd or
other instrument of transfer shall contain in the descrigticn section in
no smaller type than used in the body of the deed or instrument a
statement that the property has been used as a Demolition Land¥ill.

[« 8
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4. This solid waste disposal site is permittec to receive solid was
defined in 15A NACA 13E, .0101(S5); stumps, limbs, leaves, concr

brick, uncontaminated weed, and uncontaminated earth.
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5. *NO LIQUID DR HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE ACCEFTED.

&. This facility shall conform to cperating procedures in Ruls (0307 o7 the

Solid Waste Management Rules and the following specific conditizns:

a. Solid waste shall be restricted to the smallest area possibl
compacted as densely as practical. The active area shall no

A one (1) acre in size.

b. Adequate scil cover, a minimum of six (&) inch layer, shall ca
applied monthly.

c. The permit number and the words ‘NO UNAUTHORIZED DUMFING ALLOWED!
shall be posted on an entrance €ign.

d. Access to the facility shall be s=cured by means of gates, Dberms,
etc.

7. Ground water quality at this facility is subject to the classification
and remedial action provisicns of 15 NCAC 2L (Attachment a).

B. Ali gparth-disturbing activities will be conducted in accordance with the
Sedimentation Folluticn Control Act of 1773 (15 NCAC 4).

9. The permit will be reviewed on a gquarterly basis and may be suspands
revoked, or amended as deemed necessary by the Guilford County _ ¥
of Envircnmental Health. The permit will alsc be subject to review pricy




10.

to the closing of, and beginning of, additicnal phases of the Landfill
The permit may alsc be revoked whenever conditions or practices suict
which pose an imminent or immediate threat tc public health or tne
environment.

If a viclation is recorded on two (2) consecutive inspections, th o
result in a request for penalty assessment from the North Carolin
Division of Sclid Waste Management.
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GUILFORD COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

June 29, 1990

Fermit R. Simmons
1918 Trosper Road
Greensboro, NC 27405

Dear Mr. Simmcns:
Or Juine 2&, 1990, an inepecfion was done at your permitted demclition landfill
located on 1918 Trosper Road, Greensboro, NC, to see if your facility is in
compliance with the Sclid Waste Rules and Regulations.
Your site shall only accept those sclid wastes which it is permitted to
receive. The State's.definition of a demclition landfill is, "a sanitary
landfill that is limited to receiving stumpe, limbs, leaves, concrete, brick,
wood, and uncontaminated earth.
Flease feel free to contact our office if you need additional assistance.
Sincerely,

S Daidid
—T&d//% VAR 4 P leda%

Todd W. Davideson
Toxic and Health Hazard Unit Specialist

/hm

bE
1}

301 North Eugene Street
P.O. Box 3508
Greensboro, N. C. 27401
Phone: (919) 373-3771
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GUILFORD COUNTY

Rugust 3, 1989 . .

Mr. Kermit R. Simmons CERTIFIED
1918 Trosper Road
Greensboro, North Carolina 27405

RE: SIMMONS DEMOLITION LANDFILL
GRADING PERMIT #66Q

Dear Mr. Simmons:

An erosion control inspection was made at Simmons Democlition Landfill by the Department of
Planning and Development on July 26, 1989 to check for compliance with the Guilford County
Soil Ercsion and Sedimentation Control Ordinance. Your project is currently in violation

of Section 7 (ground cover requirements) and Section 19 (grading not according to plan)

The following corrections are needed to bring this project into compliance with the County
Ordinance:

1. Bare areas near the front of the site that were disturbed not in acccrdance with the
erosion control plan must be prepared, seeded, mulched, fertilized, and tacked
sufficient to restrain erosion.

2. Demolition debris is being pushed down the back slope of the property and cleser to
the pipe line. No more material is to be pushed towards the utility easement. Work
needed on slope to start the stabilization process.

The corrections are to be completed by August 15, 1989. Failure to comply by the deadline
will result in a civil penalty of $100.00 per day being instigated against you starting on
Bugust 16, 1989. This procedure is provided for by North Carolina General Statute #113A-64
(copy attached). Grading Permit #660 will be revoked. To prevent the penalty from being
instigated and the permit being revoked, please complete all corrections by the deadline.
In case of adverse weather conditions call my office to arrange a meeting on-site,
(373-3390).

Sincerely,

PLANNING & DEVELCPMENT

r\ .
ﬂ&iﬁb&ﬁ./
Jamie Blue

Soil Technician
Attachments

0149.BDS

Post Office Box 3427 e Greensboro, North Carolina 27402






Permit No. 41-87-3

Date Issued: 12-04-87

North Carolina Department of Human Resources
North Central Regional Office ® 310 East Third Street ® Winston-Salem, N. C. 27101

James G. Martin, Governor

SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

.r

DEMOLITION LANDFILL PERMIT

K. R. Simmons is hereby issued

a permit to operate a _ Demolition Landfill

located 1918 Trosper Road , Greensboro, NC

in accordance with Article 9, Chapter 130A, of the General Statutes of
North Carolina and all rules promulgated thereunder and subject to the

conditions set forth in this permit.

The facility is located on the below described property.
Tax Map Number ACL 354-722-3 & 7

County of Guilford - North Carolina

Yomaor. Duone

Thomas F. Owens, R.S., Director

Guilford County Department of
Public Health

Division of Environmental Health

BK3651P60960



North Carolina Department of Human Resources

North Central Regional Office ® 310 East Third Streer ® Winston-Salem, N. C. 27101
James G. Martin, Governor |

CERTIFIED COPY OF DEMOLITION LANDFILL PERMIT

| do hereby certify that the attached PERMIT is an exact and true copy of
Permit No. 41-87-3

LY
Thomas F. Owens, R.S., Director

Guilford County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health

North Carolina

Guilford . County

, Lee K. Black

, a Notary Public of said County and
State, do hereby certify that Thomas F. Owens

personally
appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing
instrument.

Witness my hand and official seal, this the 4th
December 87

., 19 .

day of

" (official seal)

Notary Public

My commission expires 9-20- , 1989




PERMIT NO. 41-87-3

DATE ISSUED: 12-04-87

SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANACEMENT BRANCH

DEMOLITION LANDFILL PERMIT -

Conditions of Permit:

1. This permit may be subject to review at an administrative hearing
upon petition of anyone whose legal rights, privileges, and duties
may have been affected by the issuance thereof. ’

2. This permit shall not be effective unless the certified copy 1is
filed in the Register of Deeds Office, in the granter index under
the name of the owner of the land in the county or counties in
which the land is located. After recordation, the certified copy
shall be returned to the Guilford County Division of Environmental
Health and shall have indicated on it the page and book number, date of
recordation and registrar's seal.

3. The following requirements shall be met prior to receiving solid
- waste at the site;

A. Site inspection made by a representative of the Division of Health
Services.

B. This facility shall conform to the operating conditions as set
forth by the Cuilford County Division of Environmental Health.

4. This site is permitted to receive the following materials:
Uncontaminated soil, stumps, brush, concrete, bricks, wood, demolition debris

*NO LIQUID OR HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE ACCEPTED.

5. The. site shall meet the Closure Requirements set forth by the
Guilford County Division of Environmental Health and the Guilford
County Planning Department. '

6. The permit will be reviewed annually and may be revoked if the
operational conditions are not met. The operating permit may also
be revoked whenever conditions or practices exist which pose an
imminent and immediate threat to public health or the environment.

7. 1If a violation is recorded on two consecutive inspections, this

could result in a request for penalty assessment from the North
Carolina Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Branch.

/hn



BorRUM & AssoOcCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERS — PLANNERS — SURVEYORS
405-D PARKWAY
GREENSBORO, N. C. 27401

MAILING ADDRESS: . TELEPHONE 275-0471

P. O. BOX 14215 October 8, 1987 272-31s
GREENSBORO. N. C. 27415-4215 AREA CODE 919

Guilford County Dept. of Public Health
Division of Envirommental Health
301 North Eugene Street
P.0. Box 3508
Greensboro, N.C. 27401
Attn: Mr. Scott Readling, R.S.
Re: K.R. Simmons Private Demolition Landfill
Dear Mr. Readling:
Attached are ten. (10) copies of the plan of the demolition landfill on
Trosper Road, owned by Mr. K.R. Simmons. Please schedule this landfill
for approval as soon as possible.- The permit application will be signed
by Mr. Simmons and forwarded to your office as soon as possible.
Should you need any additional information, please contact me.
Very truly yours,
BORUM & ASSOCIATES, INC.
— > 74
[ /L/ /4%(%
Dan Purcell
DHP/cc
Encls.

cc: Mr. Bill Patton
Westminster Co.



CHECK LIST FOR PERMIT
APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

E’Tax Map accurately showing property owner,
[_—_[ Aerial photo showing property..

E'Map indicating proposed landfilling limits,
No (:pndsnﬂ Pt&NA(D

!3 Topographical Map,
[] Map of erosion control plan.
Less dhan | acre N/A
G Map or statement describing final elevation.

[Zf Statement indicating types of waste material to be accepted
on the site.

D Letter from local fire protection agency.

[[] Letter from Department of Archives & History.'

D Letter from N.C. Natural Heritage Program.

Ajﬁﬂz ——)B Letter from Guilford County Planning Department in

reference to zone.

Q/Statement indicating how access will be controlled and
that proper signs will be posted.

IZ Statement addressing erosion control & what plans or steps
will be implemented to prevent erosion.

E/Statement on promoting vegetation growth in finished area.

B/Statement of the proposed use of the land upon completion
of the fill site.

[]/A copy of the deed showing the property owner's name. .

]Z Name, address, and phone number of the person responsible
for operation and maintenance of the site.



GUILFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

DEMOLITION LANDFILL APPLICATION

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT RETURN TO: Thomas F. Owens, RS
Guilford County Department of
Public Health
Division of Environmental Health
P.0. Box 3508 4 ;
Greensboro, NC 27401
919/373-3771

TODAY'S DATE: ~_ October 3, 1987

NAME OF PROJECT: K.R. Simmons Private Demolition Landfill

LOCATION OF PROJECT: _ 1918 Trosper Road

ACREAGE TO BE DISTURBED: _ 2.4 Acres or (104,544 5q.Feet)
TOTAL ACREAGE IN TRACT: _ 17.5 Acres

IS THIS PROPERTY IN A DESIGNATED WATERSHED? Yes If so, the project

must comply with the county and state regulations.

WHAT TYPE OF UTILITIES WILL GO IN DURING CONSTRUCTION? (Water, Sewer, Power,
Telephone, etc.) - None .

WHAT TYPE OF WASTE MATERIALS WILL BE DISPOSED OF? Stumps, brush, concrete, .

dirt, wood, bricks, demolition debris

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT/SURVEYOR: Name: Marvin L. Borum & Associates, Inc.

Address: 405-D Parkway

Greensboro, N.C. 27401

Telephone: ([ 919) 275-0471

The Property Owner Does Hereby Agree To Comply With A11 Applicable State and County
Reguiations Pertaining To The Development And Operation Of A Demolition Landfill.
The Property Owner, Furthermore, Does Hereby Agree To Be Responsible For The Control
And Maintenance Of The Site Throughout The Duration Of The Project.

OWNER OF PROPERTY: Name: K.R. Simmons

Address: 1918 Trosper Road

Greensboro, N.C. 27405

Telephone: Home ( 919) 288-4313

Office ( )

Signature: A pam At K2 A loorermora.

/
(Must Be Signed By Property Owner)




DougrLas P. DETTOR

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW

316 SOUTH EUGENE STREET TELEPHONES
P. O.BOX 1617 919 /275-0594
GREENSBORO, N.C. 27402 919 /275- 0595

August 20, 1987 -

Mr. Rog=r Bardsley
Guilford County Planning and Development Department

Post Office Box 3427
Greensboro, North Carolina 27402

Re: Kermit Simmons and wife, Mclean Simmons - Demolition
Land Fill

Dear Mr. Bardsley:

As you requested, I am enclosing a site plan for the demolition
land fill located on the property of Kermit Simmons and Mr. Thomas.
This map was prepared by Marvin Borum and Associates, Engineers,
at the request of Mr. Simmons and Westminster Company.

incerely S,

Douglas P. Dettor

CC: Mr. Scott Readling

DPD/mm
Enclosures

P.S. to Scott Readling: Dear Scott: To exp=dite things, I told
Mr. Kermit Simmons to bring you a copy of this map in person
today, and I assume he's already dropped it off to you. Please
let me know if there is anything further that needs to be done by
Mr. Simmons. Many thanks for your cooperation.

- Doug Dettor



DoucrLas P DETTOR
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW
316 SOUTH EUGENE STREET
P, O.BOX 1617

GREENSBORO, N.C. 27402

August 17, 1987

Mr. Scott Readling

Guilford County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health

Post Office Box 3508

Greensboro, North Carolina 27402

Re: Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmonas

Dear Scott:

TELEPHONES
919 /275-0594
919 /275- 0595

I have again talked with Roger Bardsley about Mr. Simmons'
property and have today received a letter from him which is addressed to

me regarding this property.

The letter shows that a carbon copy was sent to you.

For the

record; I am s2nding along the original. If you would send Mr. Simmons!

permit to me, I will deliver it to him.

Many thanks for your coopsration.

DPD/mm
Enclosure

Douglas P. Dettor



DouGgrLas P. DETTOR

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW

316 SOUTH EUGENE STREET TELEPHONES
P, ©O.BOX 1617 219 /275-0594
GREENSBORO, N.C.27402 919 /275- 0595

July 29, 1987

Mr. Scott Readling

Guilford County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health

Post Office Box 3508

Greensboro, North Carolina 27402

Re: Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons
Dear Mr. Readling:

I am enclosing hefewith a letter from David Brook, Deputy State
Historic Preservation Officer of the North Carolina Department of Cul-
tural Resources, Division of Archives and History.

I still have not received the letter from the Guilford County
Planning Department regarding the zoning at the Simmons' property,

and as soon as I do receive it, I'll send it along to you immediately.

Many thanks for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,
Douglas P. Dettor

DPD/mm
Enclosure



North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources

James G. Martin, Governor Division of Archives and History
Patric Dorsey, Secretary William S. Price, Jr., Director

July 28, 1987

Mr. Douglas P. Dettor
Attorney and Counsellor at Law
P. 0. Box 1617

Greensboro, N.C. 26402

Re: Demolition Landfill, Simmons Property,
Guilford County, ER 88-7034

Dear Mr. Dettor:
Thank you for your letter of July 9, 1987, concerning the above project.

We have conducted a review of the project and are aware of no properties
of architectural, historic, or archaeological significance which would
be affected by the project. Therefore we have no comment on the project
as currently proposed.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation's Regulations for Compliance with Section 106, codified at
36 CFR Part 800, and to Executive Order 11593, "Protection and Enhance-
ment of the Cultural Environment."

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions
concerning the above comment, please contact Ms. Renee Gledhill-Earley,
Environmental Review Coordinator, at 919/733-4763.

Sincerely,
7 , / /
7 j .. ,/\ .
L P & X oATT
- 8
David Brook, Deputy State
Historic Preservation Officer

4
—

DB:slw

109 East Jones Street ® Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

/010\ 722 72NK



DouGcLAas P DETTOR

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW

316 SOUTH EUGENE STREET TELEPHONES
P, O.BOX 1617 218 /275-0594
GREENSBORO, N.C.27402 919 /275-0595

July 22, 1987

Mr. Scott Readling

Guilford County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health

Post Office Box 3508

Greensboro, North Carolina 27401

Re: Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons
Dear Mr. Readling:

I am enclosing to you a copy of a letter which I received from
Chief G.C. Wilson of the Battleground Fire Department, Inc. and a
letter from Charles E. Roe, Coordinator of the North Carolina Natural
Heritage Program of the Department of Natural Resources and Community
Development, Division of Parks and Recreation of the State of North Caro-
lina in Raleigh, North Carolina.

I am still waiting for a letter from the Guilford County Planning
Department stating what the zoning is of Mr. Simmons' property. And I
am still waiting for the letter from Ms. Renee Gladhill-Early of the
Division of Archives and History in Raleigh stating the demolition landfill
site is not a battleground or dozss not hold any ancient artifacts.

As soon as I have these letters, I'll send them along to you also.

Many, many thanks for your cooperation.

DPD/mm
Enclosures
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North Carolina in Deed Book 2328, Page 52, and the2 other from W.H. -
Morton and wife, Ruby B. Morton, and R.D. Douglas, Trustee, to
K.R. Simmons and wife, Molean Simmons, which Dead is recorded
in the Office of the Register of Deads of Guilford County, North Carolina
in Deed Book 1211, Pag= 563. Copies of said Deeds are attachzd to
and made a part of this application and designated as Exhibits 5 and 6.
A portion of the property dsscribed in the original Deeds has heretofore
bzen conveyed to the city of Greensboro.

11. Upon completion of the filling of the demolition landfill of ths
applicants, they propose to close and fill the site in accordance with

Rule . 0502 and after proper seeding, use the same for cattle pasture.

Respzctfully submitted, this the 5 f/[ day of July, 1987.

7(//1, /6/)7’):3 o/ .

Kermit R. Simmoas

A

Molean B. Simmons

eyt g Mo

Doaglas/P ttor, Attorney for applicants
316 South Eugene Street

Post Office Box 1617

Greensboro, North Carolina 27402
Telephone: (919) 275-0594




NORTH CAROLINA

GUILFORD COUNTY

APPLICATION OF KERMIT R. SIMMONS AND WIFE, MOLEAN
B. SIMMONS, FOR PERMIT FOR DEMOLITION LANDFILL

Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons, hereby make
application to th= Guilford County Department of Public Health,
Division of Enviroamental Health, for a permit for a demolition land-
fill, and in support of said application submit the following:

1. (a) Four copies of a map of the property in question, showing
ths area within one mile of the site. Said map is Guilford County Tax
Map ACL-6-354 and is designated Exhibit 1 and attached to and mads
a part of this application. Said map shows all roads, water courses
and bodies of water in the area.

(b) Four copies of a topographical map showing all water courses,
roads, lakes and the exact topography of the area, which map is on
record in the Guilford County, North Carolina Planning Department and
is designated Exhibit 2 and attached to and mads a part of this application.

(c) Four copies of a map »f the property of the applicants on
which the demolition landfill is proposed, showing the houses, Trosper
Road which adjoins the property, and an access road leading to the
dump site. This map is designated Exhibit 3 and is attachasd to and made
a part of this application.

(d) A letter from the Guilford Couaty, North Carolina Planning
and Zoaing Department indicating the zoning status of the proposed
landfill area and designated Exhibit 4 and is attached to and mads a
part of this application.

2. The applicants propose to use the landfill site for the disposal
only of tree stumps, tree laps, wood, leaves, concrete, masonry, stone
and uncontaminated dirt.
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3. The plot plan of the proposed site, Exhnibit 3 attach=d hereto,
indicates the disposal site. The applicants are present at all times
and can absolutely control the ingress and egress to the actual dump
site and thereby control the types of materials which are dump=d,
and can therefore prohibit the dumping of any materials other than
those proposed herein.

4. Proper sigas will be posted at all entrances to the property and
when the applicants are not personally present, gates and chains will
be erected to prohibit entrance to the dump site.

5. As the dump site is filled in, the final slope of the landfill shall
be graded to 3 to 1 unless other 2ngineered plans are approved by
the permitting agency. Erosion control features will be installed where
neseded in the form of brush and log barriers and berms and dikes.
As areas are finished, the surfaces will b= se2eded with proper grasses.

6. Th= applicants propose to operate said demolition landfill in
full compliance with the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Rules
for Operating Demolition Landfills.

7. The applicants represent to the Division of Environmental Health
that no dumping will be done on said site until proper approval is obtain-
ed from the Guilford County Department of Public Health, Division of
Environmental Health.

8. The full names and address of the applicants are:

Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons
1918 Trosper Road ‘

Greensboro, North Carolina

Telephone number 288-4313.

9. Kermit R. Simmons is the psrson responsible for the operation
and maintenance of the site. The applicants reside on the premises.

10. The site is composed of approximately 9.5 acres. It was acquired
by the applicants in two Deeds, one from W.H. Morton and wife, Ruby B.
Morton, to Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons, which
Deed is recorded in the Office of the Register of Deads of Guilford County,
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ADDENDUM TO THE APPLICATION OF KERMIT R. SIMMONS
AND WIFE, MOLEAN B. SIMMONS, FOR A PERMIT FOR A
DEMOLITION LANDFILL:

At the end of Paragraph 1, add the following:

1. (e) As of the filing of this Application, the letter from the
Guilford County Planning and Zoaing Department was not available,
but had been applied for and will be available immediately. Th=
applicants are informed and believe that their property is zoned as
follows:

From Trosper Road, the road on which this property fronts,
back north to a distance of approximately 200 feet, their property
is zoned Residential. The entire remainder of their property is
zoned Al Agricultural. The applicants have heretofore been
operating a demolition landfill and it is presently permitted under
the '""Grandfather Clause. "




BATTLEGROUND FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC.

4417 LAWNDALE DRIVE
GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27408
(919) 288-3567

Chief
Gary C. Wilson

(\ July 20, 1987

To Whom It May Concern,

This Letter is in reference to the Operating Conditions
for a Demolition Landfill. The Battleground Fire Department
was made aware that a landfill was being operated, by Mr. Kermit
Simmons, at 1918 Trosper Road, Greensboro, North Carolina.
The Battlegroﬁnd fire Department will answer fire and rescue
calls at the site when néedéd.

If you have any questions, or if I can be of any further

assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

. il

G.C. Wilson/Chief




State of North Carolina
Department of Natural Resources and Community Development

Division of Parks and Recreation
512 North Salisbury Street ® Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

James G. Martin, Governor Julv 14. 1987 Dr. William W. Davis
S. Thomas Rhodes, Secretary uly 19, Director

Mr. Douglas P. Dettor

Attorney

316 South Eugene Street

Post Office Box 1617

Greensboro, North Carolina 27402

Dear Mr. Dettor:

I respond to your request for review of the North Carolina Natural Heritage
program's inventory data regarding the presence of special biological
resources and natural areas in the vicinity of the proposed location of a
demolition landfill on the Simmons tract in Guilford County.

The Natural Heritage Program is responsible for maintaining the states
information data bank on reported locations of rare and endangered species,
other special wildlife  habitat, and significant natural areas.
Unfortunately, little biological resources data is available for Guilford
County. At this time, we have no data for special natural areas or
biological resources in the near vicinity of the proposed landfill site. The
nearest record of special resources are accounts of nesting osprey on Lake
Townsend.

Although we have no record of special biological resources in the vicinity of
the proposed landfill, we have no indication that a professional survey of
biological resources has ever been conducted. Primary interest would be the
possibility for interesting natural forest habitat to exist on the steep
north slopes near the landfill site. A site survey by a qualified
professional biologist could determine if any exceptional or unusual natural
habitats would be affected. We may be able to advise you if your county
requires such an examination.

I have enclosed additional information for your interest in the Natural
Heritage Program.

Sincerely,

(e, 82

Charles E. Roe, Coordinator

NC Natural Heritage Program

CER/tgm

Enclosures PO. Box 27687, Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687 Telephone 919-733-4181

An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer



DoucLas P. DETTOR

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW

316 SOUTH EUGENE STREET TELEPHONES
P. O.BOX 1617 si19/275-0594
GREENSBORO, N.C. 27402 o919 /275-0598

-

July 8, 1987

Mr. Scott Readling _

Guilford County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health

301 North Eugsne Street

Greensboro, Norih Carolina 27401

Dear-Mr. Readling:

I am herewith filing with the Guilford County Department of Public
Health application of Kermit R. Simmons and wife, Molean B. Simmons,
for a permit for a demolition landfill at the site where they have been
operating a landfill for some time.

I have requested the Guilford County Department of Planning and
Zoning for a letter indicating the zoning status of the proposed landfill
area, however, I have not received the letter from them as of the filing
of this application. .I thought the better part of wisdom would be to go
ahzad and file the application now and submit the Planning Department's
letter to you as soon as it is available, since it is commoa knowledge and
a matter of public record that the zoning of the actual demolition landfill
site is A1 Agricultural and the front two-hundred feet of the Simmons'
property which fronts on Trosper Road is zoned Residential.

If we n=ed to file anything further with you, please contact me
immediately and we will do whatever is necessary.

Many thanks for your coopsration.

T Since ly yours,
/ 4/;(/ /> 78

Douglas/P. Dettor

7/

DPD |mm
Enclosures



GUILFORD COUNTY

Mr. Douglas Dettor
Attorney at Law

316 S. Eugene St.
Greensboro, NC 27402

Dear Mr. Dettor:

On August 11 I inspected Mr. Simmons' property on
Trosper Rd. His property has been used as a landfill in the
past, and according to Mr. Simmons he would like to continue
filling until the site is relatively level.

The Simmons property is located in a Watershed Critical
Area (WCA) close to that part of Reedy Fork Creek which runs
between Lake Brandt and Lake Townsend. Although a new
landfill could not be established in the WCA, existing
landfills may continue to operate provided a Site Plan is
submitted and approved by the Planning and Development
Department and by the Health Department.

I enclose a brochure, "Setting Up a Construction and
Demolition Debris Landfill" for use by you and your client.
Mr. Simmons stated that he has already had his property
surveyed. Perhaps the same surveyor could assist in
developing a Site Plan for the fill.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

. Bardsley

cc Janet Russell
Scott Readling

Post Office Box 3427 ¢ Greensboro, North Carolina 27402
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GUILFORD COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
" DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

May 20, 1987

Mr. Kermit R. Simmons
1918 Trosper Road
Greensboro, NC 27405

Dear Sir:

A visit was made by our department to your property at Trosper

Road, Greensboro, N.C. Tax Map 6-354, Block 722 , Parcels 3 & 7
on May 19, 1987 , in order to determine compliance with the North
Carolina Solid Waste Management Rules for Demolition Landfills.

The use of this site for dumping without a permit is a violation of
Sections .0506 and .0507.

In order to come into compliance, you must either apply for a permit
to operate a demolition landfill or close the fill site in accordance
with Rule .0502.

You must notify this office of your intentions within ten (10) days.
If you have any questions regarding your compliance, you may contact
us at 373-3771 between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

Aot .. s,

-Scott Readling, R.S.
Toxic Health Hazards Specialist

Enclosures: Application Requirements
Operational Requirements

/hn

301 North Eugene Street
P.O. Box 3508
Greensboro, N. C. 27401
Phone: (919) 373-3771



GUILFORD COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
- DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

The following are a list of violations of the North Carolina Solid
Waste Management Rules 10 NCAC 10G .0507, which exist at your site.

Operational plans shall be approved and followed as specified for
the site; .

A site shall only accept those solid wastes which it is permitted
to receive;

Solid waste shall be restricted to the smallest area feasible and
compacted as densely as practical into cells;

Solid waste shall be covered;

The area shall be covered with adequate soil cover, adequately
sloped to allow surface water runoff in a controlled manner -
without excessive on-site erosion and off-site siltation, and
seeded with native grasses or other suitable vegetation.

The site shall be adequately secured;

An attendent shall be on duty at the site at all times while the
demolition dump is open;

Equipment shall be provided to control accidential fires or
arrangements shall be made with the local fire protection agency
to immediately provide fire-fighting service when needed.

301 North Eugene Street
P.O. Box 3508
Greensboro, N. C. 27401
Phone: (919) 373-3771



DEMOLITION LANDFILL SURVEY A
Wittwan € - THemag . -}_Dos T{g«;p,e{ PJ. Greensvoro  Z1H05

Owner: Keawar &. Simarocus Date of Survey «_ 8~ 1

Owner's Address: 1914, Taoepea RO. (eeensBigo 47905

Phone: (4:4) 2990 - 43213

Landfill Location Neprdt o LewaRawe Vel RiewT aT
S2. 2255
Lok DaondT Read Taus TEoS0ce Road Licaten xeip¢

Coidees Mouse Ar ZNQ Taovspen RO
v

Map - 354 Block 722  Parcel 3 7 Ca)
Township Centea (acut

Information

1. Operation: o/  Active Inactive

2. Security: Gate Fences Other Moudge
3. Road Access: _ / yes no

4. Grading Pérmit No

5. Type of Waste on Site

Chemicals Drums, Tanks
J/ Vegetation Debris v/ Household Garbage
v/ Building Materials (wood, plastic, vinyl) v Soil
v Bricks, concrete, glass o Sludge
Metal
Other
6. Erosion Control yes / no
Describe:
7. Drainage Easements & Improvements: yes‘ +/ no

~ -~
Describe: Cc\f)em{m\' Yuckeidao Sl p@pmhjnuno wa/
. (O T T

4"1 P Gas Livg
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OUILTORD COUNTY - . .
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) .

THIS DEXY Madé and entered into this the 17 _Aay of March, 1948,

.

by and Yotween Y, R, Morton and wife, Rudby B. Mortom, and-R. D. Denglas,

B\lcting ns trustes as hereinnftor /stated, par‘.io: of the first part, to

K. R, 3immonc and wife, Molean Simzons, parties of the second yart, all.of

the above named Cou.n}‘y end State,
YIIXESSEIAR:

: - 1 .
That wheraas ¥. H, Morton and wife, Ruby B. Morton herctofore executed to e

.

R. D. Douglas as trustee asgortain deed of trust (!;x.tod Se}umher Jre 1947,

and recorded in Book 1196 at Page 489, in tne Office of..thc Rogister of « v <

* Deeds of GuNford County, lNorth Cnrolxnh.\ tn aecu}'c n certain note ~t.h'cre4{1

set out, due and payadle to the Houme Federal Savings and. Loan Association;
. - XY

and ‘wherens, saic W. H: Morton nndﬁwife, Ruby B, Morton, have rejuested

P
the Association to relemso from ihe lien of said decd of trust so muck’ of

the land therein described ae hereinafter describéd and the Ansociantion kac

agracd eo 1o do afd hns rejuested said trustee %o execute such release; and
v . whereas eaid éeed of trust authorizes ssid trustec to release any rart of
tue lacds thereln coavereld from tas operntion of the sald deed of truat&
L ) .

.. . -

4 i e & o~
without the Jjoinder in such releasc of the 'snic Associaticn or‘ jts ,officers, v

[N

BOW 'n-zp_‘:rosi:, R. D. Douglns, trustee in the deed of trust herein |

referrod to, in considération of One Dollar (31.00) and other valundle con-
siderations %o hiz pald, has remises sni roleasc? ara by these presents does

remise, release and farever quitclaim from any lioa or claim' by raasvn of

the cxecution of thke deed of trust recorded in Book 1196 at Page 489, unto -

B

-t ,' the sald parties of the second part, their heirs and aseignp, the tracts

. . | <

or parcels of land herein fully described; and the said ¥. {I Murton and wife,
. -. N . ‘e

Ruby B, Morton, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10,00) and other.

.
-
P . .
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. <

valundle conajderstions to them paid by the said parties of she second parg,

the receipt of which is heredy acknowledged, have bargained and sold and by

these prosents do barghin, sell and convey mnto the said parties of the second

pnrt, their heirs and mseigns, all those tracts or parcels of land lying and

N

being in Center Grove Townskip, Guilford County, Forth Carolina, and more

particularly descridbed as follows:

Beginning at an i{ron stake on west side of sand clay road, said

point being the southwest corner of the said lot herein descrided

and running nedrly east 310 feet with the northern margin of

said road; thence in a southwestern direction 2833 feet to an

.{ iron stake on the north bank of Reedy Fork Creek; thence south Y
83 deg., 22 min. west 689,8 feet to an iron stake, snid point o
being the norkhvmt corner of the lot herein described; éhancc -
vith the line of the city property south B deg, 3 nizn, east
800 feet to a bend in said line, corner of lot 64; thence south
37 deg. east with line of lot 64, 2537 feet to said road, the

point of beginning, containing 39.1 ncres, more or less, same .

being lot 63 in the Brandt Park Subdivision as recorded in Plat

Book 9, Page J! 39 « . - —
/ . . ... A

Save and excepting.from the above ducribod tract of lnnd tho , °
& - followiag: . °

Beginning at an iron stake on the west side of the sand clay road,
said point being a dividing line detween lots 63 and 64 of sald .. .
subdivision; and running thence in a northern direction with the
dividing line betwoen lots 63 and .64, about 600 .fest to an iron
stake in the “1ine between lots 63.and 64; thence north 52 deg.
00 min. west b9 feet to an iron pipe; thence south 38 deg., 16
xnin, east 604,4 feet to an iron pipe in the northwestern margin
of a sand clay road; thenco in a western direction v}ith the

-~ * margin of the sand clay rond b9 reet more or less, to the poinmt

o of Beginning, ,g,.‘ . s <

et P )
The ajove property wns conveyed to grantors by C. C'.' ¥inbish mad 2
v'ife, Alda M. Yimbish, See Book 1101, Page 162,

N
T\

B
e t—vans £

TO EAVE AI.'D TO HOLD the afor;mid tracts or parcels of land with all

T s ——— i e o
ST R A
[

privileges zmd appurtenances- thereunto belonging to them the said pariies

of the second part, their heirs :md assigns rorover, fru and discharged from ..

~

the 1ien of the deed of trust recorded inm Book 1196 at Pago 489, 1f the Office

- . of the Ragister of Deeds of Ouilford County, Xorth Carolina, as hersinabove
. ; ¢ v,

referred to. . -

7

-~ c - e




Ml tor Koxuit'"R.' sons, Rt. #3, Box M‘: Gxe'c.n:boro,NC'?i 811

A v . . : ] ) . .
- mlﬁﬂ BPPh ‘Made lhﬂht'l.(..‘ ;hy of : A[al o AYD,, 'l9._61....‘ -

by .. Na:Ha Marken and his wife ... Ruby B, Mortom

.- "of Gullford County and State of North Carolina. part. 488 of the first part, . :

“to Jlnmu.n.almmmd'ifhklemﬁr31-'0'“ ....................... . of Guilford County. and

. State of North Carolina,-party of the second part, Witnesseth, That the said part 188, of the first part. in considera-
tiod of (N0OLO00....... ) Ten.Dollara and other valuable considerations.. . TRXEK to
Lham __ paid by the said party of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledjed, dst/have bargained -
and sold and by these presents do .. ... bargain, scll and convey unto the said party of the second part and their
beirs 3 tract or parcel of land in the County of Guilford and State of North Carolina, in Center Grove rgwn,.
ship, lq“}.oinir_lx the lands of . ... . ... ..,' .. and otbers, and bounded as follows:

'

TRACT 1: BEGINNING at an iron stake on the west side of the sald Clay Road,
sald point being a dividing line between Lots 63 and 64 of saild subdivision;
and runnihg thence in a northern direction with the dividing line between
Lotas 63 and 64, about 60C feot to an iron steake in the line bgtween Lots 6;
and 64; thence north 52* 00' east 53 feet to an irom pipe; thence south 387

161 east 604.4 feet to an lron"pipe in the northwestern margin of a Sand Clay
Road; thencé in a western dirsction with the margin of the Sand Clay Road 59
feet, more or -leas, .to the point of BEGINNING, being part of Lot 63 iy the
Brandt Park Subdivision. ’ ’

TRACT 2: BEGINNING at sn iron stake on the west side of the Sand Clay Road,
-'said point being the dividing line between Lots 63 and 64, and running thence.’
in a northern direction with the Dividing line between Lots 63 and 64, about
. .600 feet to an iron stake in the line of Lots 63 and 64; thence in a south- :
“west-direction 143 feet, a new line to an iron stake; thence a new line paral- - B
lel with the first line 730 feet to an iyon stake,on the west slde of the road;
thence in an eastern direction with the margin of said road, 151-feet to the -
BEGINNING, containing 2 acres, more or less, and belng & portion of Lot 64, -
taken from the south end and east side of Lot 64, as deacribtg,qsinﬁara,nqc,z]ar)q
Subdivision, as recorded in Plat Book 9 at Page 39. N 1] P

. PR <
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< The above land was conveyed to grantor By Ada M, Hmbial_‘('.‘i.‘:?cogc?ok ‘No. 1101 | Page 162 etc : ~
o hapr xnd 10 bald the aforesai® cract or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thercunto belong- ) R
. ing 10 the taid party of the sccond part and  thelr heirs and assigns forever.
. « And the 12id part1€B of the first part do covenant that they XXX are stized of said &mi‘us in fce Cpy .
have ' the tight to convey the 1ame in fee simple: that the same are free from dncBmbrancks; and that «

and__. M8
~eXNEY. . .will wartant and defend the said title to the same against the claims of all persons whatsoever,

A. L./ 4 AN LA [sEAL]
B, TV 0225 [sEAL]

~the day and year first above :rillrn, el
.- ¢ WITNESS:

ol QF;NORT]Z? AROLINA—GUILFORD COUNTY : i .-
X "',.".',‘I, .‘...,z,.:.’/\.‘.-. 0 dd 7B AT - s NOtary PUblic ........ of said County. do hereby certify
v ‘»\hnﬁ_:“ﬂ;”.ﬂbm X .ﬂ-..........[ S .. and his wife ...Ruby B, Horton'.
:‘~W, gtﬂonﬂ_iz .ippund before me this day and aghnowledged the execution of the foregoing decd of conveyance.

FE375E Waecy hand 3nd snl. this the . . /[//‘( day of ... E&py#l._.. o iegeerenns 19.8T
oMy @abimion rxpire. xap Y 1960 . . C Ay aldTT /ff&uo LN. P. [sEAL]
S S'ffﬂ'E F ‘NORTH CAROLINA—GUILFORD COUNTY . o v -

S DTS .. of said County. do hereby cestify

S . e e e e e
that - it grantor, personally appund%dors me this day and acknowledged the
execution of the foregoing deed. . : T . L
- Witaess my band and seal, this the. ... ..coooee....... day of 19
My commimiog expires 19 : e eeer e N. P. [sEaL)
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GWLFORD B -

The foregoing certificate of ......... 0. KAXEALLA A e 4.27- /D o > .
of said Couaty, is adjudged to be correct. the s2id deed anl this ;cr’tiﬁcalg‘kﬂngh'ic;ed.'

» Witnem my baaé and sal, this the_APR 171962 day [y 1 ‘.

e - N : f 118 s .. S. C.
R

uAl‘ %11: Boowu Pan..f_at Ew. .

and
> R Maunx $720ART, Regioter of Devst. Gusittord County. N, C. -

1

Filed for registration on theo ... __day Of..ce .. ;&Q.E.... 19...0¢7 atevomme0'cdodkee M.,
duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds in G%

ooy

onfevage By







MialL . -

Uhtﬁ Btp?h Madg thx.. c.he 17 day of April - me—

of Guilford County and State of North Carolina, part.1@8 _ of the first part,

to Kermlt R, Simmons and wife, Molean B, Simmons . of Guilford County, and

State of North Carolina, party of the second part, Witnesseth, That the said part 1@8 __ of the first part, in considera-
tion of ($10.00........_. ) Ten.Dollars and other valuable considerations. X to
.them . paid by the said party of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, bts/have bargained
and sold and by these presents do ___________ bargain, sell and convey unto the said party of the second part and . _their

ship, adjoining the lands of ... and others and bounded as follows

TRACT 1: BEGINNING at an iron stake on the west side of the said Clay Road,
sald point being a dividing line between Lots 63 and 64 of sald subdivision;
and running thence 1in a northern direction with the dividing line between
Lots 63 and 64, about 600 feet to an iron stake in the line between lLots 6§
and 64; thence north_52° 00' east 59 feet to an iron pipe; thence south 38° _.
16' east 604.4 feet to an iron pipe in the northwestern margin of a Sand Clay
Road; thence in a western directlon with the margin of the Sand Clay Road 59
feet, more or less, .to the point of BEGINNING, being part of Lot 63 in the
Brandt Park Subdivision,

TRACT- -2: BEGINNING at an iron stake on the west side of the Sand Clay Road,
sald point beilng the dividing line between Lots 63 and 64, and running thence
in a rorthern direction with the Diwviding line between Lota 63 and 64, about
600 feet to an iron stake in the line of Lots 63 and 64; thence in a south-
west direction 143 feet, a new line to an iron stake; thence a new line paral
lel with the first line 730 feet to an lron stake,on the west side of the ros
thence in an eastern direction with the margin of sald road, 151 feet to the
BEGINNING, containing 2 acres, more or less, and béing a portion of Lot 6
taken from the south end and east side of Lot 64, as describe 1n JBr t %Brk
Subdivislon, as recorded in Plat Book 9 at. Page 39. {99 ul

w | o ., 19:37; 195 OGUCOZDF

) b widow
The above land was conveyed to grantor by Ada_ M, Wimbis h( . See Bo)ok No...110L | page 162 , etc

@o have and o hold the aforesaid tract or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereunto belong-

——e,

ing to the said party of the second patt and__thelxr heirs and assigns forever.

And the said part1€8 of the first part do.__... covenant that._.._they XXX/are seized of said premises in fee
and ___have the right to convey the same in fee simple; that the same are free from incumbrances; and that
they will warrant and defend the said title to the same against the claims of all persons whatsoever.

3n Testimony Mherenf the said part. 188 of the first paxt_.. €1X hand. Band seal. B
the day and year first above written. _ [sEAL]
WITNESS: - . [SEAL]

o [sEAL]
e - [sEAL]
...... :NOtarYPUblic of said County, do hereby certify

‘and his wife .__Ruby B, Morton

;;-.gtamoz’x. pedonzlrly appeared before me this day and agknowledged the execution of the foregoing deed of conveyance.
% April 19.67
...... ,N. P. [sEAL]

of said County, do hereby certify

© Tthat T e T T Tgrantor, petsonally appeated béfore me this day and acknowledged the
execution of the foregoing deed.
Witness my hand and seal, this the___.. day of . 19
My commission expires .19 : N. P. [sEAL]
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA_4GWILFORD ,COUNTY
The foregoing certificate of _________ 2_7_ ......................... 4 27 - W

of said County, is adjudged to be correct.
Witness my hand and seal, this the. APR1YT. ]957-- day

WAL
Filed for registration on the ._____._________ day of ... R \_;0&‘) ______
and duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds in Gunlforc{,ﬁA
- k?“ RK STEWART Regurer of Deeds, Guilford County, N. C

By

Assistant Register of Deeds

EXHIBIT No. S~
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» or parcole of la.nd. herem ﬁ?ﬁr d.eeogi'bdd."a.n& fthe ,ud.d W i. %er, . *"#

GUILFORD OOUNTY

;_1,”{:‘_;.‘ \w g . A . s e
THIS DEED Made and entarved 1nto this the 17 day of March, 1948,: .

by and between W. H. Morton.end.wife, Ruby B, Morton, and R.‘D. Douslae, §ﬂ

K. R. Simmon-o and wife, Molean Simmons, parties of the second part, all of

the above named COunty and State.

. e Gem e e e S v

That whereas W. H. Morton and wife, Ruby B, Morton heretofore exeouted to -

R. D. Douglas as truetee a certain deed of truet dated September v, 1947,

" .o
G VL

and recorded - 1n Book 1196 at Page 489 in the Office of the Register of

Deeds of Guilford County. North Carolina. to .secure-a’ certain note therein

Sttt L o whead ek T :

set out due and payable to the Home Federal Savings and Loan Association;
and whereae, eaid W. H, Morton andawife;'Ruby?B Morton, have requested
the Association to release from the lien of aaid deed of trust so much of

.-’.,'. 1" 7. "b&;uq l 2, b" o ”"v"“i ‘,( c-, o f"’, R Llu" Ay ;i‘
o e e S A A

tha_1eun»ahatetnetoﬁey@baeﬁuiﬁhsuethneud

agreed so to do: and halarequested eaid truetee torexecute such. releese, and Lo

PR S SN l’wb#t‘dcﬂ" AR B o ﬁ by SR el Al el : -
vhereee eaid deed of - &rultﬁauthoriuee uaid truetee %o" reIease any: pert of
RO 25 B T PO R L JOE R R ST 1S i' RN B R KRR

the 1ande therein coﬁveyed from the operation of¢ the‘eaid deed of trust
B ¢ Y K - RTL EIER S

without the Joinder 1n euoh release of the aaid Association or its officere.b

NOW THEREFOR!.*R) Ds: Douglae, trusteetin the deed 'of:trust herein
Cr ""’U‘#ii’,&‘h 'W' "’\Hl L~ ‘ Vo I“’t '..n. L
referred to, in consideration of One Dollar ($l 00) and other Valuable con« )

n’ Al Vet frat A oo A

siderations to him paid hae remises and releaeed and by theee presente does
‘ frite, 4.*"2 coN o de LN
remise, releaee and forever quitclaim from any lien or cleim by reagon of

. ey
T . -' OO ey ,,v:.‘v ' NEEE Thren caild i res ! * '(‘"

the execution of the deed of trust recorded in Book 1196 at Page 489 unto

‘f ) ~Q:rt.'n

S RTTILGT LEL e Ll N
the said partiee of the second part their heirs and assigns, the tractl

RN

Ruby B Morton, in coneideration of the sum of Ten Dollare ($10 00) ‘and other:
: : N



valuable considerations to them paid by the said parties of the second pars,

A}

the receipt of which ia hereby acknowledged, have bargained and sold and by
these presents do bargain,. sell. and convey unto the said parties of the second

Q part, their heirs and. Msignt. all thon_ trsct: or. pa.rcola of land 1y1ng and

particularly described as follows:

§

RIS i1 5 At omnnia ! B el sk Nkt o..\w_'um_

Beginning at an iron stake on west side of sand clay road, said

point being the southwest cornmer of the said lot herein descrided

and running nearly east 310 feet with the northern margin of

said road; thence in a southwestern direction 2833 feet to an

iron stake on the north bank of Reedy Fork Creek; thence south

83 deg., 22 min., west 689,.8 feet to an iron stake, said point

- being the northwest .corner of the lot herein described; thence -

! with the line of the city properiy south 8 deg, 3 min, east

: 800 feet to a bend in .said line, corner of lo% 64; thence south
37 deg. east with line of lot 64, 2537 feet %to said road, the
point of beginning, containing 39,1 acres, more or less, seme

! being lot 63 in the Brandt Park Subdivision as recorded 1n Plu.t

i Book 9, Page 39, o RS

) et

D U S VTP S

Save and oxcopting fron tho a.bon ducri’bod tract of la.nd ‘the
f°11°'ing: . 3 . - . ,:v.v.‘ [N Q.Lv.

R -.,‘...--,-., C cawe -

!

: subdivision' a.nd running thenco in a northern diroction vitb. the
dividing line betwsen lots 63 and €4, about 600 fest to an iron

7. gtake in the 1ine between lots 63 a.nd 64; thence north 52 deg,
, 00 min, west 59 feet.to an iron pipe; thence south 38 deg, 16 s o
: min, east 604.4 fut to an’iron pipe in:the northwestern la.rsin foLm
f of a sand clay.road; - themce 4n a:weatern direction with the..: ... - - . *
§ ;- margin of the sand clay. ro,a.d.. 59 feet, IMOTO. OT. J.eu., to ‘the point
: of Beginning, "‘-Jz.,,w e o

The above property was.; convnyed to gnntor: by C. €. I&n‘bilh -and
wife, Alda M. !m‘biah. Seo Book 1101, Pago 162

70 ELYE AXD TO HDLD tho aforuaid tracta or pa.rcell of la.ml :d.th‘ ?11
. privileges and appurtana.nces thoreunto bolonging to then thc nid p&ru;- o
of the ucond part, their leirs and a.ssigna forsver, free and discharged froa
the 1ien of the deed of trust recorded in Book 1196 at Page 489, in the Ofﬁco

of the Register of Deeds of Guilford. Cmmty. Yorth Carolim, as hereinabovo )

whr f“rq.'& J“”"‘f?‘)‘ e W Seewlo- SRl d."tpi‘i.:“’“’{‘
referred to. L P Y Tl ‘ : oA sRe




But ¢ 43 undersiood and agreed that ° 3 release by R. D. Douglas,

trustee, shall apply oaly to _.-” :nbéh of said lands as are herein expressly

L (\{h described and conveyed, ‘and that 28 to the remainder of said 1a.ndl. said .

k dud of trust -un 'bo and: nmin%a.n full forco and oft.ct. :

that they are seized of the premises in fee and that they have the right

to convey the same in fes simple; that iha gsame are free from incumbrances;

and that they will warrant and defend the title to the same against the

lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.

IN TESTIMONY WHERNOP tha said W. H Morton and wife, Ruby R. Morton,

and R. D. nonglas, acting as tru-'aao, have horcunto sot their ha.nds and soaln

the dar and year ﬁrlt abon vritton.

¥itness W hand und. leal th&e—-th. ZEMOQ mcx’-um,&w_“; Cn

~

Exi "> -4:?' '
%%\\pUB%ﬁm:aion !xpires. )
. llllokgnwméj #5

""muu s

xonm CA.!DLIKL Gu lford. Coun At ol
, a Nota.r:r Pu;blic o(f ‘;a.id. co\mty,
4o _bereby certify that f D. nouglaa, tmsteo;»personnllyfnppimi:boforo
V,&”’” ""3"“8 ‘hf‘-' day and a.cknowladgod the encution of the foragoing 1nstz-mnt
S 1DU
> &

N -~ K‘
~ ',A,f_,n., <,
SO ChtaR e
S
B

i -*. A Witness ny ha.nd n.nd aea.l this [i du.y of March, 1948.
A eTARyf-b' _ TN .
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